

relevant ecommerce™

ZNODE MARKETPLACE 8.1.1 USER MANUAL

October 2015

Znode - Marketing Manual





Znode 8.1.1 Marketing Manual

Document Name:	Marketing Manual Document
Author:	Znode
Pages:	59
Last Updated:	10/20/2015



TABLE OF CONTENTS

1	Revision History	5
2	Login to the Marketplace Admin Site	6
3	Marketing	8
3	Promotions and Coupons	8
	3.1.1 View Promotions and Coupons	8
	3.1.2 Add Promotions and Coupons	9
	3.1.3 Edit Promotions and Coupons	12
	3.1.4 Delete Promotions and Coupons	
3	Gift Cards	
	3.2.1 View Gift Cards	16
	3.2.2 Add Gift Cards	
	3.2.3 Edit Gift Cards	
	3.2.4 Delete Gift Cards	19
5	Customer Reviews	
	5.3.1 Search and View Customer Reviews	
	5.3.2 Edit Customer Reviews	
	5.3.3 Change Review Status	
	5.3.4 Delete Customer Review	23
3	Facets	24
	3.4.1 View Facet Groups	24
	3.4.2 Add Facet Group	
	3.4.3 Edit Facet Group	26
	3.4.4 Associate Facet	27
	3.4.5 Add Facet	
	3.4.6 Edit Facet	28
	3.4.7 Delete Facet Group	
3		
	3.5.1 View Product Search Settings	
	3.5.2 View Product Level	30
	3.5.3 View Category Level	
	3.5.4 View Field Level	34
3	Personalization	
	3.6.1 Search and View Product	35
	3.6.2 You May Also Like	36
	3.6.3 Frequently Bought	37
3	SEO Settings	39
	3.7.1 Default SEO settings	39
	3.7.2 Product SEO settings	41
	3.7.3 Category SEO Settings	
	3.7.4 Content Page SEO Settings	
	3.7.5 301 URL Redirect Settings	46
3	Affiliate Tracking	48
3	Google Site Map	49
3	0 Store Locator	50



3.10.1 View Store	50
3.10.2 Add New Store	51
3.10.3 Edit Store	53
3.10.4 Delete Store	55
3.11 Email Template	50
3.11.1 Add New Email Template	
3.11.2 Edit Email Template	57
3.11.3 Preview Email Template	58
3.11.4 Delete Template	59



1 REVISION HISTORY

Section	Date	Change Made
	5/6/2015	First Draft



2 LOGIN TO THE MARKETPLACE ADMIN SITE

Users with Administrator access can login to the Marketplace administration website to manage every aspect of the Marketplace:

• Access the following web address in your browser:

Go to the URL http://www.yourdomain.com/siteadmin where www.yourdomain.com should be replaced with your storefront's domain name. Note that if the website is installed in your local machine the domain name will be "local host"

• The Marketplace Management Login page is displayed.

MULTIFRONT®	
Merchant Login Log in to setup and manage your store.	
admin12345	
<i>»</i>	
LOGIN	
Remember Me Forgot your password?	

- Type your administrator user name and password. When the Marketplace is first installed the default user name is "admin" and the password is "admin".
- Click Login.
- Upon successful login, the **Dashboard** page is displayed.



Powered by Znode. © Copyright 2015, Znode LLC, All Rights Reserved.

Onode[®]

3 MARKETING

3.1 Promotions and Coupons

5.1.1 View Promotions and Coupons

Discounts are offered to storefront customers through promotions. The **Promotions** page allows you to create and manage these discounts.

Each promotion can optionally have a coupon. These coupons have a unique code. The customer has to enter the code during the checkout process to apply the discount.

Different types of discounts can be offered that are applied to the "discount" line of the Shopping Cart:

- Amount Off Brand
- Amount Off Catalog
- Amount Off Category
- Amount Off Order
- Amount Off Product
- Amount Off Shipping
- Percent Off Brand
- Percent Off Catalog
- Percent Off Category
- Percent Off Order
- Percent Off Product
- Percent Off Shipping
- Percent Off X If Y Purchased
- Amount Off Displayed Product Price
- Percent Off Displayed Product Price
- Call For Pricing
- Product Details

In addition there are two other types of promotion that are applied to the displayed Product Price inside the catalog:

- A fixed amount of the product price.
- A percentage off the product price.

Promotions can be applied cumulatively. Promotions with a lower Display Order are applied first. Shopping Cart promotions are always applied after any Product Price promotions.

Powered by Znode. © Copyright 2015, Znode LLC, All Rights Reserved.



MULTIFRONT®	2 Dashboard	C Setup	Linventory	Marketing	Orders	Vendors	C Reports	ø Advanced		123! 🏟 Account	? Help) 🕞 Log o
Promotions and Co	upons											+ ADD
Vanage promotional cam	paigns and dis	scount cou	pons.									
Search												
Name			Ar	nount					Start Date			_
End Date			Co	oupon Code					Discount Type			
									All			
										SEAR	СН	CLEAR
										Advar	nced Se	arch Clea
ID Name Store	Name Pro	ofile	Amount	Discount Ty	pe	Display Or	der S	itart Date	End Date	Coupon Code	Edit	Delete
1 Christmas All Sto	res All	Profiles	12.00	Amount Off E	Brand	1	2	0-Dec-2015	30-Dec-2015	3213442	ø	Î
Show 10 Ver P	age									Page 1	/1	▶ ₩

5.1.2 Add Promotions and Coupons

To add a promotion:

- 1. Login to the Marketplace administration website. The **Dashboard** page is displayed.
- 2. On the top menu, click **Promotions and Coupons** under **Marketing**. The **Promotions** page is displayed.
- 3. Click Add a New Promotion. The Add a New Promotion page is displayed.

4. Enter the following information:

- **Promotion Name**: Enter a name for this promotion.
- **Promotion Description**: Enter a description for this promotion.
- Begin date (MM/DD/YY): Enter a start date for the promotion in MM/DD/YY format.
- End date (MM/DD/YY): Enter a end date for the promotion in MM/DD/YY format.
- **Display Order**: Enter a number. This decides the order in which this promotion is displayed.
- Select Discount Type: Select the discount type from the drop-down list. For example: Select "Percent off Order" to apply this discount to the total order value.

For Percentage/Amount off Product discount types enter the following:



- Select the Minimum quantity of Products required to receive this Promotion: From the drop-down list select the minimum quantity of products that must be ordered to receive this Promotion. Leave at default value if not sure.
- Select the product the customer must purchase to get this discount: Click on the search icon. A new dialog box opens displaying all the products. Click on the product that the customer must purchase to get this discount.

For **Percentage/Amount off X if Y purchased** discount types enter the following:

- Select the Minimum quantity of Products required to receive this Promotion: From the drop-down list select the minimum quantity of products that must be ordered to receive this Promotion. Leave at default value if not sure.
- Select the product the customer must purchase to get this discount: Click on the search icon. A new dialog box opens displaying all the products. Click on the product that the customer must purchase to get this discount.
- Select the quantity of Products that will receive this Promotion: From the drop-down list select the quantity of products that will receive this Promotion. Leave at default value if not sure.
- Select the product you would like to discount: Click on the search icon. A new dialog box opens displaying all the products. Click on the product that you want to discount.

For **Percentage/Amount off Displayed Product Price** discount types enter the following:

• Select the product the customer must purchase to get this discount: Click on the search icon. A new dialog box opens displaying all the products. Click on the product that the customer must purchase to get this discount.

For **Znode Variable Hour Promotion** discount types enter the following:

- Select Store: Select Store from the drop-down list.
- Select the Profile from the drop-down and Enter the Rollback Hours (Enter a hours, to check the quantity of the product purchased within this time period.)

For Znode Call For Pricing Promotion discount types enter the following:

- Select the Profile from the drop-down
- Select the Product
- Select the Product SKU
- Enter the Call for Price Message
- Discount Amount: Enter the amount to be discounted for amount based discounts or the

Znode - Marketing Manual



percentage for percentage based discounts.

- Select a Profile: Select the profile from the drop-down list, for which this promotion is applicable.
- Order Minimum Amount: Enter the minimum amount the customer needs to order, to be eligible for this promotion.
- For coupon based promotions enter the following Coupon Information:
- Requires Coupon: Select to activate coupon based promotions. The following fields will be displayed.
- Enter Coupon Code: Enter a code for this coupon. This code can be alphanumeric.
- **Promotion Message**: Enter a message to display when a coupon is applied in the shopping cart.
- Enter Available Quantity: Enter the number of available coupons.
- Enable Coupon URL: Select to enable the coupon URL.
- 5. Click **Submit**. The **Coupons** page is displayed, listing the newly added coupon.

MULTIFRONT®	Dashboard	🔅 Setup	inventory	Marketing	Orders	🐣 Vendors	C Reports	Advanced	👤 Hello admin123! 🌣 Account 😧 Help 🕞 Log off
Add New Promotion	n								SUBMIT CANCEL
General Information							Discount		
Promotion Name *							Discount T	уре	Amount Off Brand
Description							Store *		All Stores
Start Date *	24-Apr-2	015					Store to whit should be ap	ch this promotion pplied.	
End Date *	24-May-	2015					Profile * Profile to wh	ich this promotion	All Profiles
Promotion Code *							should be ap	pplied.	
Display Order *							Discount A Amount to d promotion.	Amount * liscount for this	
								Brand * or manufacturer to romotion should b	All Brands 🗸
								antity that should for this promotion	1
							Minimum ord	ore being eligible	\$
							Coupon In	formation	
									Requires Coupon
								Denne en d bro-7	
2000e [°] relevant econ	nmerce							Powered by Z	node. @ Copyright 2015, Znode LLC, All Rights Reserve

© Copyright 2015, Znode LLC, All Rights Reserved



5.1.3 Edit Promotions and Coupons

To Edit a promotion:

- 1. Login to the Marketplace administration website. The **Dashboard** page is displayed.
- 2. On the top menu, click **Promotions** under **Marketing**. The **Promotions** page is displayed.
- 3. Click Edit. The Edit Promotion page is displayed.
- 4. Update the following information:
 - α . **Promotion Name**: Enter a name for this promotion.
 - β . **Promotion Description**: Enter a description for this promotion.
 - χ. Begin date (MM/DD/YY): Enter a start date for the promotion in MM/DD/YY format.
 - δ. End date (MM/DD/YY): Enter a end date for the promotion in MM/DD/YY format.
 - ε. **Display Order**: Enter a number. This decides the order in which this promotion is displayed.

For Percentage/Amount off Product discount types enter the following:

- Select the Minimum quantity of Products required to receive this Promotion: From the drop-down list select the minimum quantity of products that must be ordered to receive this Promotion. Leave at default value if not sure.
- Select the product the customer must purchase to get this discount: Click on the search icon. A new dialog box opens displaying all the products. Click on the product that the customer must purchase to get this discount.

For Percentage/Amount off X if Y purchased discount types enter the following:

- Select the Minimum quantity of Products required to receive this Promotion: From the drop-down list select the minimum quantity of products that must be ordered to receive this Promotion. Leave at default value if not sure.
- Select the product the customer must purchase to get this discount: Click on the search icon. A new dialog box opens displaying all the products. Click on the product that the customer must purchase to get this discount.
- Select the quantity of Products that will receive this Promotion: From the drop-down list select the quantity of products that will receive this Promotion. Leave at default value if not sure.



• Select the product you would like to discount: Click on the search icon. A new

dialog box opens displaying all the products. Click on the product that you want to

discount.

For **Percentage/Amount off Displayed Product Price** discount types enter the following:

• Select the product the customer must purchase to get this discount: Click on the search icon. A new dialog box opens displaying all the products. Click on the product that the customer must purchase to get this discount.

For **Znode Variable Hour Promotion** discount types enter the following:

- Select Store: Select Store from the drop-down list.
- Select the Profile from the drop-down and Enter the Rollback Hours (Enter a hours, to

check the quantity of the product purchased within this time period.)

For Znode Call For Pricing Promotion discount types enter the following:

- Select the Profile from the drop-down
- Select the Product
- Select the Product SKU
- Enter the Call for Price Message
- **Discount Amount**: Enter the amount to be discounted for amount based discounts or the percentage for percentage based discounts.
- Select a Profile: Select the profile from the drop-down list, for which this promotion is applicable.
- Order Minimum Amount: Enter the minimum amount the customer needs to order, to be eligible for this promotion.

For coupon based promotions enter the following Coupon Information:

- *γ*. **Requires Coupon**: Select to activate coupon based promotions. The following fields will be displayed.
- η . Enter Coupon Code: Enter a code for this coupon. This code can be alphanumeric.
- 1. **Promotion Message**: Enter a message to display when a coupon is applied in the shopping cart.
- ϕ . Enter Available Quantity: Enter the number of available coupons.
- κ. Enable Coupon URL: Select to enable the coupon URL.
- λ . Allow this coupon to use with other coupon : If the store level setting is enable so Check this box if you want to use this coupon with other coupons codes
- 5. Click **Submit**. The **Coupons** page is displayed

Onode[®]

Znode - Marketing Manual

MULTIFRONT®	Dashboard	Ç Setup	E. Inventory	a Marketing	() Orders	🎎 Vendors	C Reports	ø Advanced	پ⊊ Plugins	L Hello admini12345) ✿ Account Support ❷ Help & Log off
Edit Promotion - christmas										SUBMIT CANCEL
General Information									Discount	
Promotion Name *	christn	las							Discount Type	Amount Off Brand
Description	christn	las							Store *	All Stores 🔻
Start Date *	20-No	r-2015				i			Store to which this promotion should be applied.	
End Date *	20-De	c-2015				į			Profile * Profile to which this promotion should be applied.	All Profiles 🔻
Promotion Code *	123								Discount Amount *	12.00
Display Order*	1								Amount to discount for this promotion.	
									Required Brand * The brand or manufacturer to which this promotion should be applied.	All Brands
									Minimum Quantity *	1
									Minimum quantity that should be ordered for this promotion to be applicable.	
									Minimum Order Amount *	\$ 24 M
									Coupon Information	
										✔ Requires Coupon
									Coupon Code *	001
									Promotion Message	christmas
									Message to display when coupon is applied in the shopping cart.	
									Available Quantity *	99
										Enable Coupon URL
										Allow this coupon to be used with other coupons



5.1.4 Delete Promotions and Coupons

To delete a promotion:

- 1. Login to the Marketplace administration website. The **Dashboard** page is displayed.
- 2. On the top menu, click **Promotions** and Coupons under **Marketing**. The **Promotions** page is displayed.
- 3. Click **Delete** on the promotion that you want to delete. The **Delete Coupon** page is displayed.
- 4. Click **Delete** to confirm. The **Promotions** page is displayed, with the deleted promotion removed from the list.

IULTIFRONT®	Dashboard	Ç Setup	Inventory	Marketing	Orders	🐣 Vendors	C Reports	Advanced	👤 Hello admin	123! 🏟 Account	? Help	🕒 Log
romotions and Co	oupons											+ ADD
anage promotional can	npaigns and dis	scount cou	pons.									
Search												
lame			Ar	mount				_	Start Date			
ind Date			C	oupon Code					Discount Type			-
									All		•	
										SEAR	СН	CLEAR
										Advar	nced Sea	irch Cle
) Name Store	e Name 🛛 Pro	ofile	Amount	Discount Ty	/pe	Display Or	ler S	tart Date	End Date	Coupon Code	Edit	Delete
Christmas All St	tores All	Profiles	12.00	Amount Off	Brand	1	2	0-Dec-2015	30-Dec-2015	3213442	ø (
Show 10 🔻 Perf	Page								↔ •	Page 1	/1	F H

Powered by Znode. © Copyright 2015, Znode LLC, All Rights Reserved.



3.2 Gift Cards

Gift Cards is a type of promotion that keeps a balance. The balance on the promotion can be applied to the total purchase by the customer. When the balance reaches zero the promotion (Gift Card) will expire.

3.2.1 View Gift Cards

To view the available gift cards in your store:

- 1. Login to the Marketplace administration website. The **Dashboard** page is displayed.
- 2. On the top menu, click **Gift Cards** under **Marketing**. The **Gift Cards** page is displayed listing all the available store gift cards in the storefront.

	IFRONT®	Dashboard	Ç Setup	Inventory	Marketing	Orders	Vendors	C Reports	Advanced	👤 Hello admin	123! 🏚 Acc	count 🔮 Help	🕒 Log off
Gift Car	rds												F ADD
Create an	id Manage stored	value gift card	ls for your	customers.									
Search													
Name					Balanc	e				Card Number			
					Evolution	- Friday I							
Account I	Id					e Expired le Expired			•				
												SEARCH	CLEAR
												Advanced Sea	rch I Clear
ID	Name	Card N	umber		Cr	eate Date		Exp	iration Date	Amount	Edit	Delete	iren olean
6	Daylilies	F28513	CH8Q		22	-Apr-2015		30-4	pr-2015	\$345.00	ø	Ô	
8	Peach	9QJ1P8	85Q3		23	Apr-2015		30-4	pr-2015	\$10.00	ø	â	
9	Apple	3YHHM	IZNMTU		24	Apr-2015		25-4	pr-2015	\$1.00	ø	â	
10	Cherries	71FBU	22GSL		24	Apr-2015		07-1	lay-2015	\$3.65	ø	Ô	
Show	10 🔻 Per Pa	ige									Page	1 /1	• ••

Powered by Znode. @ Copyright 2015, Znode LLC, All Rights Reserved.

2000e[®] relevant ecommerce



3.2.2 Add Gift Card

To add a gift card:

- 1. Login to the Marketplace administration website. The **Dashboard** page is displayed.
- 2. On the top menu, click **Gift Cards** under **Marketing**. The **Gift Cards** page is displayed listing all the available gift cards in the storefront.
- 3. Click Add New Gift Card. The General Information page is displayed.
- 4. Enter the following details:
 - Gift Card Name: Enter a name for the gift card.
 - Store Name: Select a store name from drop-down list.
 - Expiration Date (MM/DD/YYYY): Select the expiration date for this gift card.
 - Gift Card Amount: Enter the amount for the gift card.
 - Enable this gift card for an existing customer account: Select if you want the gift card to be access by particular Account ID. If selected, enter the Account ID.
- 5. Click **Submit**. The **Gift Cards Page** is displayed listing the newly added Gift card.

М	ULTIFRONT®	Dashboard	Ç Setup	Linventory	Marketing	Orders	🕌 Vendors	C Reports	Advance
Ad	d a New Gift Caro	1							
Ge	eneral Information								
Ca	rd Number		JTN3UH	19Q4P					
Giff	t Card Name *								
Sto	ore Name		Fine Fo	ods					•
Gif	t Card Amount *		\$						
Exp	piration Date *								
			Ena	ble this gift c	ard for an ex	isting custo	mer accoun	t.	
							SUBMI	CAN	CEL



3.2.3 Edit Gift Card

To edit a gift card:

- 1. Login to the Marketplace administration website. The **Dashboard** page is displayed.
- 2. On the top menu, click **Gift Cards** under **Marketing**. The **Gift Cards** page is displayed listing all the available gift cards in the storefront.
- 3. Click Edit on the gift card to edit it. The Edit Gift Card page is displayed..
- 4. Edit the following details:
 - Gift Card Name: Enter a name for the gift card.
 - Store Name: Select a store name from drop-down list.
 - Expiration Date (MM/DD/YYYY): Select the expiration date for this gift card.
 - Gift Card Amount: Enter the amount for the gift card.
 - Enable this gift card for an existing customer account: Select if you want the gift card to be access by particular Account ID. If selected, enter the Account ID.

5. Click **Submit**. The **Gift Cards Page** is displayed listing the newly edited Gift card..

MULTIFRONT	Dasht	🔅 Setup	L.	Marketing	Orders	Vendors	C Reports	e Advan
Edit Gift Card - Cl	herries							
General Information								
Card Number		71FBU22	2GSL					
Gift Card Name *		Cherries						
Store Name		Fine Fo	ods					▼
Gift Card Amount *		\$ 3	.65					
Expiration Date *		07-May-	2015					i
		Enal	ble this gift c	ard for an e>	disting custo	mer accoun	it.	
						SUBMI	CAN	ICEL



3.2.4 **Delete Gift Card**

To delete a gift card:

- 1. Login to the Marketplace administration website. The **Dashboard** page is displayed.
- 2. On the top menu, click **Gift Cards** under **Marketing**. The **Gift Cards** page is displayed listing all the available gift cards in the storefront.
- 3. Click **Delete** on the gift card you want to delete. The **Please Confirm** page is displayed.
- 4. Click **Delete** to confirm. The **Gift Cards** page is displayed with the deleted gift card removed from the list.

MUL	TIFRONT®	2 Dashboard	C Setup	Linventory	C Marketing	Orders	And Sendors	C Reports	Advanced	👤 Helio admi	n123! 🏚 Ac	count 🕑 Help 🕞 Log of
Gift C	ards											+ ADD
Create	and Manage stored	l value gift carc	Is for your	customers.								
Search	1											
Name					Balanc	e				Card Number		
Accour					E al al al	e Expired						
Accour	it ld					e Expired de Expired			•	1		
]		SEARCH CLEAR
ID	Name	Card N	umbar	_	Cr	eate Date	_	Evo	ration Date	Amount	Edit	Advanced Search Clea Delete
3	Daylilies	E28513				-Apr-2015			pr-2015	\$345.00	e curt	
8	Peach	9QJ1P8	85Q3			-Apr-2015			pr-2015	\$10.00		
9	Apple	3YHHM	IZNMTU		24	-Apr-2015		25-A	pr-2015	\$1.00	ø	
10	Cherries	71FBU	22GSL		24	-Apr-2015		07-N	1ay-2015	\$3.65		
	10 V Per Pa									₩ •	Page	1 /1 ▶ ₩

ered by Znode. © Copyright 2015, Znode LLC, All Rights Re



3.3 Customer Reviews

Customer Reviews page allows you to manage product reviews done by the customer. You can view, edit, activate or delete them.

3.3.1 Search and View Customer Reviews

To search and view product reviews done by customers:

- 1. Login to the Marketplace administration website. The **Dashboard** page is displayed.
- 2. On the top menu, click Customers Reviews under Marketing. The

Customer Reviews page is displayed listing all product reviews

done by customers.

- 3. To search for a customer review, under the **Search Product Review** section, enter any or all of the following:
 - Search Keyword: Enter any or all of the following keywords: Review Title or Nick Name.
 - Product Name: Select a product from the drop-down list.
 - Status: Select a status from the drop-down list. Leave at All, if unsure.
 - Click Search. All cases meeting the above search criteria will be displayed under Product Reviews List.

мι	JLTIFRONT®		🔅 Setup Inv	昆 entory Ma	🗊 rketing C	Inders Vendor	s Report	🔗 s Advanced		Hello admin	123! 🤹	Account	? Help	🕞 Log
	tomer Review	s ews submitted by cr	ustomers.											
Sea	arch													
Proc	duct Name			Headlin	ne				User Nar	ne				
Stat														
All			•											
												SEAR	СН	CLEAR
ld	Product Name	Headline		Comm	ents		User Name	User Location	Rating	Create Date	Status		nced Sear Change Status	
6	Lemon	Perfect for summe	er drinks	We ma	ide lemon a	aid with them.	Bill	Florida	3	06-Dec- 2010	Active	ø	•	â
7	Lime	Best ingredient fo	or Key Lime p	ie Came	out perfect		Mike	Origon	5	06-Dec- 2010	Active	.	•	â
8	Merlot	Nice and mellow		Needs be just	-	ng but then it will	Arthor	California	3	06-Dec- 2010	New	ø	•	Ô
2	Mushroom	You wont find bet elsewhere	tter mushroor	ms Greats	stuff! Highly	recommended	Dave	San Jose, CA	4	14-Jun- 2008	Active	.	•	â
9	Pepper	Great for subs		We fire	roasted th	em.	Phil	PA	4	06-Dec- 2010	Active		•	Ô
9		Aged just right		Nice fla sandw		ct for a ham	Jacob	Texas	2	06-Dec- 2010	Inactive	6 1	•	â
	Swiss Cheese			ourrow										
	Swiss Cheese Whole Salted Cashews	I can't stop eating	them		t and really	big.	Walter	Illinois	5	06-Dec- 2010	Active	ø	•	â

Powered by Znode. © Copyright 2015, Znode LLC, All Rights Reserve

© Copyright 2015, Znode LLC, All Rights Reserved



3.3.2 Edit Customer Reviews

To edit a product review done by customers:

- 1. Login to the Marketplace administration website. The **Dashboard** page is displayed.
- 2. On the top menu, click **Customers Reviews** under **Marketing**. The **Product Reviews** page is displayed listing all product reviews done by customers.
- 3. Click Edit on the product review you want to edit. Edit Review page is displayed.
- 4. Edit the following details:
 - Headline: Edit the headline.
 - Comments: Edit the comments.
 - Review Status: Select the status from the drop-down list.
- 5. Click Submit. The Product Reviews page is displayed after updating the edited details.

MULTIFRONT®	Dashboar	d Setup	inventory	Marketing	Orders	🐣 Vendors	C Reports	Advanced	上 Hello admin123! 🌣 Account 🔮 Help 🕞 Log off
Edit Review -Perfect	for sun	mer drii	nks						
Review Details									
Review Status		Active					▼		
Product Name		_emon							
Headline *		Perfect for s	summer drink	S					
Comments *		We made le	emon aid with	n them.					
Created User *		Bill							
User Location *		Florida							
Rating *		3 - Average	e, Ordinary				▼		
Create Date		06-Dec-201	10						
					SUBMIT	CANC	EL		

Powered by Znode. © Copyright 2015, Znode LLC, All Rights Reserved.



3.3.3 Change Review Status

To change the review status:

- 1. Login to the Marketplace administration website. The **Dashboard** page is displayed.
- 2. On the top menu, click **Customers Reviews** under **Marketing**. The **Product Reviews** page is displayed listing all product reviews done by customers.
- 3. Click **Change Status** on the product review you want to edit. **Review Title** page is displayed.
- 4. Select the status from the drop-down list. Selecting **Active** posts the review on the site. **New** or **Inactive** reviews will not be shown on the public site.
- 5. Click **Submit**. The **Product Reviews** page is displayed after updating the new status.

мι	JLTIFRONT®) 🥸 Dashboard	C Setup I	inventory	Marketing	Orders	Vendors	C Reports	Advanced		Hello admin	123! 🏟	Account	: 🕐 Help	C+ Log o
	tomer Reviews		customers.												
Sea	arch														
Pro	duct Name			Н	eadline					User Nan	ne				1
Stat All			•												
													SEAR		CLEAR
ld	Product Name	Headline		Co	omments			User Name	User Location	Rating	Create Date	Status		Change Status	arch Clea Delete
6	Lemon	Perfect for summ	ner drinks	W	e made lemo	n aid with	them.	Bill	Florida	3	06-Dec- 2010	Active	• (•	â
7	Lime	Best ingredient	for Key Lime	epie Ca	ame out perfe	ect		Mike	Origon	5	06-Dec- 2010	Active	ø	•	â
8	Merlot	Nice and mellow	N		eeds a little a i just right.	ging but th	ien it will	Arthor	California	3	06-Dec- 2010	New	ø	•	Ô
2	Mushroom	You wont find be elsewhere	etter mushro	ooms Gr	eat stuff! Hig	hly recomr	mended	Dave	San Jose, CA	4	14-Jun- 2008	Active	ø	۰	â
9	Pepper	Great for subs		W	e fire roasted	them.		Phil	PA	4	06-Dec- 2010	Active	ø	•	Ô
12	Swiss Cheese	Aged just right			ce flavor. Pei ndwich.	fect for a h	nam	Jacob	Texas	2	06-Dec- 2010	Inactive	ø	•	Ē
11	Whole Salted Cashews	I can't stop eatin	ig them	Pe	erfect and rea	Illy big.		Walter	Illinois	5	06-Dec- 2010	Active	ø	•	Ē
Sh	ow 10 🔻 Per	r Page										Page	1	/1	• •

Powered by Znode. © Copyright 2015, Znode LLC, All Rights Reserved.



3.3.4 **Delete Customer Review**

To delete a customer review:

- 1. Login to the Marketplace administration website. The **Dashboard** page is displayed.
- 2. On the top menu, click **Customers Reviews** under **Marketing**. The **Product Reviews** page is displayed listing all product reviews done by customers.
- 3. Click **Delete** on the product review you want to delete. The **Please Confirm** page is displayed.
- 4. Click **Delete** to confirm. The **Product Reviews** page is displayed with the deleted customer review removed from the list.



3.4 Facets

Facets Groups allow customers to quickly filter product search results based on familiar criteria.

You can manage the facets to different Categories.

3.4.1 Search and View Facets Group

To Search the Facets Group:

- 1. Login to the Marketplace administration website. The **Dashboard** page is displayed.
- 2. On the top menu click on the **Marketing** tab and select **Facets** link. Facets page is displaying.
- 3. To Search for the Facets Group under the Search facets group. Enter any of the following
 - Search Keyword: Enter any or all the following keywords
 - Facets Group Name: Enter the Facets group name
 - Catalog: Select any catalog from the drop down.

4. Click **Search** button, All the cases meeting with above search criteria will be displays under the facets group list.

MULTIF	RONT [®] ²⁰ Dashboar	d Setup	inventory	Marketing	Orders	Vendors	Ceports	o Advanced	L Hello admin123!	🌣 Account 😮 Help 🕞 Log off
Facet Gro	Dups Die customers to quickly fil	ter product s	earch results	based on fa	amiliar crit	eria.				+ ADD
Search										
Name			Ca	talog I			•		SEARCH CLEAR	
										Advanced Search Clear
ld	Name			۵)isplay Or	der			Action	Delete
1	Calories								1	â
2	Brands								1	â
3	Special Features								ø	â
4	Color								1	â
5	Price Range								ø	â
7	Family								8	â
8	Specials								ø	â
11	Sharp								ø	â
12	Mild								Ø	â
15	Grape Color								Ø	â
Show 1	0 🔻 Per Page								📢 🕴 Pag	ge 1 /2 🕨 🗎 🕨

Powered by Znode. © Copyright 2015, Znode LLC, All Rights Reserved.



3.4.2 Add Facets Group

To add new Facets:

- 1. Login to the Marketplace administration website. The **Dashboard** page is displayed.
- 2. On the top menu click on the **Marketing** tab and select **Facets** link. Facets page is displaying.
- 3. Click on the Add Facets button. Create New Facets page is display
- 4. Enter the following details.
 - Facets Group Name: Enter the facets group name.
 - **Display Order:** Enter the Number which decides the order of this facets
 - **Select Catalog:** Select any catalog from the drop down.
 - Unassociated Categories: All the Categories is displaying here. Select single or Multiple Categories
 - Associated Categories: All the selected categories is displaying in this section
- 5. Click on the **submit** button and New facets group is displaying in the Facets list

MULTIFRONT®	Dashboard	Ç Setup	inventory	Marketing	Orders	🕌 Vendors	C Reports	Ø Advanced	👤 Hello admin123! 🔅 Account 😨 Help 🕞 Log of
Create Facet Group									
Facet Group Information	n								
General Settings									
Facet Group Name * Use only characters a-z and 0-1 Do not use a special or other language characters in your fac name.									
Display Order *									
Select Catalog	Fine F	oods Cata	alog			•			
Associate Facet Groups	With Catego		vioted Coteg	orioo					
Unassociated Categories Cheese Flowers Fruit Gifts Nuts Organic Fruits Organic Produce Peanuts Premium Fruit Vegetables Wine			ciated Categ			0			
			I	SUBMIT	CANC	EL			
	merce							Powered by	Znode. © Copyright 2015, Znode LLC, All Rights Reser



3.4.3 Edit Groups

To Edit the Facets:

- 1. Login to the Marketplace administration website. The **Dashboard** page is displayed.
- 2. On the top menu click on the Marketing tab and select Facets link. Facets page is displaying.
- 3. Click on the Manage link from any facets group name. Edit Facets Group page is displaying.
- 4. Update the following information.
 - Facets Group Name: Enter the facets group name.
 - **Display Order**: Enter the Number which decides the order of this facets
 - Select Catalog: Select any catalog from the drop down.
 - Unassociated Categories: All the Categories is displaying here. Select single or Multiple Categories
 - **Associated Categories:** All the selected categories is displaying in this section.
- 5. Click on the **Submit** button. Updated Facets group is displaying on the list.

MULTIFRONT®	2 shboard	Setup Inver	tory Marketing	Orders	And States	b Reports	Advanced	💄 Hello admin123! 🌣 Account 😧 Help 🕞 Log off
Edit Facet Group - Calo	ries							
Facet Group Information	Associa	ited Facet						
General Settings								
Facet Group Name * Use only characters a-z and 0-9. Do not use a special or other language characters in your facet name.	Calories							
Display Order *	2							
Associate Facet Groups Wit	h Categorie							
Unassociated Categories Cheese Flowers Gifts Nuts Organic Fruits Organic Produce Peanuts Premium Fruit Wine	÷	Associated C Fruit Vegetables	aleguies	Ť				
			SUBMIT	CANCE	L			
	ce						Powered by	v Znode. © Copyright 2015, Znode LLC, All Rights Reserved.



3.4.4 Associate Facets

To associate facets to facets group:

- 1. Login to the Marketplace administration website. The **Dashboard** page is displayed.
- 2. On the top menu click on the Marketing tab and select Facets link. Facets page is displaying.
- 3. Click on the Manage link from any facets group name. Edit Facets Group page is displaying.
- 4. Click on the Associate facets tab.

MULTIFRONT®	2 Dashboard	C Setup	Linventory	Marketing	Orders	Arrow Conservation (1997) (19977) (19977) (19977) (19977) (19977) (19977) (19977) (19977) (19	C Reports	ø Advanced	👤 Hello admin123! 🌣 Account 🔮 Help 🕞 Log off
Edit Facet Group - C	alories								
Facet Group Information	n Assoc	iated Fac	et						
									+ ADD
									Advanced Search Clear
					No Rec	ord Fou	nd !!!		

3.4.5 Add Facets

To add a facets value to the facets group:

- 1. Login to the Marketplace administration website. The **Dashboard** page is displayed.
- 2. On the top menu click on the Marketing tab and select Facets link. Facets page is displaying.
- 3. Click on the Manage link from any facets group name. Edit Facets Group page is displaying.
- 4. Click on the Associated Facets tab and click on the Add Facets button
- 5. Enter the following information:
 - Facets Value: Enter the facets value. This facets value will display in the facets group drop down
 - **Display Order:** Enter the Number.
- 6. Click on the submit button. This facets value is display in the Facets List.



MULTIFRONT®	2 Dashboard	C Setup	inventory	Marketing	Orders	🐣 Vendors	C Reports	Advanced	👤 Hello admin123! 🌣 Account 🕑 Help 🕞 Log off
Add Facet									
Add Facet Information									
Facet Value * Use only characters a-z and 0- not use a special or other lang characters in your facet name.									
Display Order * Enter a number. Items with a lo number are displayed first on th page.									
					SUBMIT	CANC	EL		

3.4.6 Edit Facets

- 1. Login to the Marketplace administration website. The **Dashboard** page is displayed.
- 2. On the top menu click on the Marketing tab and select Facets link. Facets page is displaying.
- 3. Click on the Manage link from any facets group name. Edit Facets Group page is displaying.
- 4. Click on the Associated Facets tab and click on the Edit link of any Facets value
- 5. Update the following information:
 - **Facets Value:** Enter the facets value. This facets value will display in the facets group drop down
 - **Display Order:** Enter the Number.
- 6. Click on the submit button. Updated facets value is display in the Facets List.

MULTIFRONT®	2 Dashboard	Ç Setup	inventory	Marketing	Orders	🐣 Vendors	C Reports	Advanced	💄 Hello admin123! 🌣 Account 🔮 Help 🕞 Log off
Edit Facet									
Add Facet Information									
Facet Value * Use only characters a-z and (not use a special or other lan characters in your facet name	guage	12							
Display Order * Enter a number. Items with a number are displayed first on page.									
					SUBMIT	CANC	EL		



3.4.7 **Delete Facets**

- 1. Login to the Marketplace administration website. The **Dashboard** page is displayed.
- 2. On the top menu click on the Marketing tab and select Facets link. Facets page is displaying.
- 3. Click **Delete** on the Facets you want to delete. The **Please Confirm** page is displayed.
- 4. Click **Delete** to confirm. Facets page is display with deleted facets group from the grid

Note: The Facets cannot be deleted until all associated items are removed. Ensure that the Facets to be deleted does not contain Facets Values. If it does, then delete the Facets values and products first.

MULTIFRONT® 🕝 🌣 Dashboard Setup		Vendors Reports			
Edit Facet Group - Calories					
Facet Group Information Associated Facet					
					+ ADD
					Advanced Search Clear
ld Facet Name					Delete
183 <12	1		(F		
Show 10 V Per Page	Confirm Delete?		×	📢 🖣 Page	1 /1 ▶ ₩
	Are you sure, you want to del	lete this record?			
		ОК	CANCEL		



3.5 Product Search Setting

Control the ranking of products displayed to your users on category pages and search results. Products with a higher boost value are ranked better in search results.

3.5.1 View Product Level

Control the ranking of products displayed to your users on category pages and search results.

Products with a higher boost value are ranked better in search results.

- 1. Login to the Marketplace administration website. The **Dashboard** page is displayed.
- 2. On the top menu click on the Marketing tab and select Product Search Setting link. Product Search setting page is display.
- 3. To Search product under the Search Product section, enter any one of the following.
 - **Product Name:** Enter the any product name in this field.
 - **Product:** Enter the product ID.
 - SKU: Enter the SKU of any product
 - **Catalog:** Select any catalog from the drop down
 - **Brands:** Select the brand name from the drop down and other fields leave blank if it is not in use
 - **Product Type:** Select any product type from the drop down and other fields leave blank if it is not in use
 - **Product Category:** Select any category from the drop down and other fields leave blank if it is not in use
- 4. Click on the **search** button. All the cases meeting with above criteria will be display under the search result (List).
- 5. Enter any value in the Global boost value field. Highest value is display on the top of the list of the product.





Powered by Znode. Copyright 2015, Znode LLC, All Rights Reserved

Onode[®]

3.5.2 View Category Level

Search for the products to set their boost value at a category level. Products with a higher boost value within that category are ranked better in search results.

- 1. Login to the Marketplace administration website. The **Dashboard** page is displayed.
- 2. On the top menu click on the Marketing tab and select Product Search Setting link. Product Search setting page is display.
- 3. Click on the category tab.
- 4. To Search product under the Category level, enter any one of the following.
 - **Product Name:** Enter the any product name in this fields.
 - **Product:** Enter the product ID.
 - **SKU:** Enter the SKU of any product
 - Catalog: Select any catalog from the drop down
 - **Brands:** Select the brand name from the drop down and other fields leave blank if it is not in use
 - **Product Type:** Select any product type from the drop down and other fields leave blank if it is not in use
 - **Product Category:** Select any category from the drop down and other fields leave blank if it is not in use
- 6. Click on the **Search** button and All the cases meeting with above criteria will be display under the search result (List).
- 7. Enter the value in the category level fields and click on the **save** button Highest value is display on the top.



MULTIFRONT®	Dashboard	C Setup	Linventory	Marketing	Orders	🐣 Vendors	C Reports	Advanced		👤 Hello admin1	23! 🟚 Account	3 Help 🕞 Log off
Product Search Sett	tings											
Control the ranking of prod	ucts displayed	to your us	ers on categ	ory pages a	nd search	results.						
Product Level Categ	ory Level	Field Leve	H									
Category Level Settings												
Search for the products to	set their boost	value at a	category lev	el. Products	with a high	ter boost val	lue within th	at category a	e ranked better in	n search results.		
Search												
Product Name				Produc	t #				SKU	J		
Catalog All			•	All						duct Type		•
Product Category			•	A.				•	A			•
All			•									
Product Id	Droduc	ct Name			Categor	Namo			Category Level	Poort Value	SEAR	CH CLEAR
						y Name				Boost value		
304	Pear				Fruit				1.00			
304	Pear				Organic	Fruits			1.00			
305	Grapes	•			Fruit				1.00			
306	Cherrie	s			Fruit				1.00			
306	Cherrie	s			Gifts				1.00			
314	Mushro	om			Vegetabl	es			1.00			
315	Pepper				Vegetab				1.00			
					-							
316	Aspara	gus			Vegetab	es			1.00			
316	Aspara	gus			Organic	Produce			1.00			

Asparagus Organic Produce 1.00 Zucchini Vegetables 1.00 📢 🖣 Page Show 10 Ver Page

317

Powered by Znode. Copyright 2015, Znode LLC, All Rights Reserved

1

SUBMIT

/46 🕨 🕨

CANCEL



3.5.3 View Field Level

Change boost settings based on individual product fields.

- 1. Login to the Marketplace administration website. The **Dashboard** page is displayed.
- 2. On the top menu click on the Marketing tab and select Product Search Setting link. Product Search setting page is display.
- 3. Click on the Fields level tab.
- 4. Insert the any boost value to any fields name.
- 5. Click on the **save** button. Highest boost value is display on the top of the list.

MULTIFRONT® O to the method of		L Hello admin123! ✿ Account ② Help ⊖ Log off ad
Product Search Settings Control the ranking of products displayed to your users on cat	egory pages and search results.	
Product Level Category Level Field Level		
Field Level Settings Change boost settings based on individual product fields.		Advanced Search Clear
Field Name	Boost Value	Auvanced Search Clear
Brand	1.00	
Category	1.00	
Description	1.00	
Features	1.00	
Name	1.00	
ShortDescription	1.00	
Specifications	1.00	
Show 10 V Per Page		≪ < Page 1 /1 > >>
		SUBMIT CANCEL



Powered by Znode. Copyright 2015, Znode LLC, All Rights Reserved.

Onode[®]

3.6 Personalization

In this section you can manage the product in the You May Also Like and Frequently Bought section. We can associate multiple products for a single product.

5.6.1 Search and View Product

- 1. Login to the Marketplace administration website. The **Dashboard** page is displayed.
- 2. On the top menu, click **Personalization** under **Marketing**. The **Personalization** page is displayed.
- 3. To search for the product, enter any of the following
 - Store Name: Select a store name from the drop-down list. All the categories is loaded in the Category drop down.
 - Product Name: Enter the product name which you want to associate multiple product
 - **SKU**: Enter the SKU for the product
 - Category: Select any category from the down.
- 4. Click **Search** button, All the case meeting with above criteria will be display under the product list.

MULTIFRONT®	2 Dashboard	C Setup	Inventory	🔊 Marketing	Orders	Vendors	Ceports	Advanced	👤 Hello admin123.	! 🌣 Account 🔋 Help 🕞 Log
Personalization										
You May Also Like	Frequently Bou	ught								
You May Also Like Search for products that v	vill display in the	e You Maj	y Also Like s	section						
Select Store										
Fine Foods .oaded categories for catalo	og Fine Foods Ca	▼ talog								
Search Products										
Product Name			s	ku				_	Category All	▼
SEARCH CLEAR										
SEARCH CLEAR			_		Associa	ated Item			Manage	Advanced Search Cl Delete
					Associa	ated Item			Manage	
Product Name					Associa	ated Item				Delete
Product Name Allium					Associa	ated Item			0	Delete
Product Name Allium Alstroemeria					Associ	ated Item			0 0	Delete Delete Delete Delete Del
Product Name Allium Alstroemeria Arrangement Comestibli					Associa	ated Item			0 0 0	Delete
Product Name Allium Alstroemeria Arrangement Comestible Arregios Comestibles					Associa	ated Item			0 0 0	Delete Delete
Product Name Allium Alstroemeria Arrangement Comestible Arregios Comestibles Artichoke					Associa	ated item			0 0 0 0	Delete De
Product Name Allium Alstroemeria Arrangement Comestible Arreglos Comestibles Artichoke Asparagus					Associa	ated Item			0 0 0 0 0	Delete Delete
Product Name Allium Alstroemeria Arrangement Comestible Arreglos Comestibles Artichoke Asparagus Beans					Associa	ated Item			0 0 0 0 0 0	Delete Delete
Product Name Allium Alstroemeria Arrangement Comestible Arreglos Comestibles Artichoke Asparagus Beans Blackberries					Associa	ated Item				Delete

Powered by Znode. © Copyright 2015, Znode LLC, All Rights Reserve

© Copyright 2015, Znode LLC, All Rights Reserved

Znode - Marketing Manual



5.6.2 You May Also Like

Manage which items to appear with this item in the You May Also Like section

- 1. Login the Marketplace website. Dashboard page is display
- 2. On the top menu click on the Personalization link under the Marketing menu.
- 3. Personalization page is display
- 4. Click on the Manage link of any product.
- 5. To search for a product, enter any of the following.
 - Product Name: Enter the product name.
 - **SKU:** Enter the SKU of any product.
 - Category: Select any category from the drop down
- 6. Click on the **search** button and leave other fields blank if it is un use.
- 7. Select single or multiple products from unassociated products section.
- 8. Click on the Add button. Selected product is moved to the Associate product section.
- 9. Click on the save button associate product is display in the product list page.

MULTIFRONT®	Dashboard	Ç Setup	inventory	Marketing	Orders	🐣 Vendors	C Reports	📀 Advanced	💄 Hello admin123! 🌣 Account 🥑 Help 🕒 Log off
Associated Products	for Alliu	n							
Manage which items to ap	pear with this	item in the	Frequently	Bought Toge	ther secti	on.			
Search									
Product Name									
SKU									
Category	All				•				
			SEAR	CH CLI	EAR				
Unassociated Products		Associat	ed Products						
Asparagus Beans Blackberries Bleu Cheese Brie Cabernet Sauvignon Carrotis Carrotis Champagne Chardonnay Cheddar Cherries	Û	Alstroen Arrange Arreglos Artichok	ment Comes Comestible	·S	CEL				
								Powered b	y Znode. © Copyright 2015, Znode LLC, All Rights Reserved.
	interce							T Owered D	


5.6.3 Frequently Bought

In this section we can associate two products for a single product in frequently bought section.

- 1. Login the Marketplace website. Dashboard page is display.
- 2. Click on the **Personalization** link under the **Marketing** tab. Personalization page is display.
- 3. Click on the manage link of any product and select Frequently bought tab
- 4. Frequently bought page is display
- 5. To Search for a product, enter the following details
 - Select Store: Select any store name from the drop down.
 - **Product Name:** Enter the product name.
 - **SKU:** Enter the SKU for any product.
 - **Category:** Select any category from the drop down.
- 6. Click on the search button.
- 7. All the cases meeting with above criteria will be display in the list

	2 Dashboard	C Setup	E. Inventory	🗊 Marketing	Orders	Vendors	P Reports	Advanced	👤 Hello admin	123! 🏟 Accou	nt 🕐 Help 🕞 Log
Personalization											
You May Also Like Fi	requently Bou	ght									
Frequently Bought Search for products that wi	ill display in the	Frequen	tly Bought T	ogether sec	tion.						
Select Store											
Fine Foods Loaded categories for catalog	Fine Foods Cat	▼ alog									
Search Products											
Product Name			Sk	u					ategory All		•
SEARCH CLEAR	<u> </u>	Fred	wently Bou	ght Product	1	_	Frequenth	/ Bought Pro	duct 2	Adv Manage	vanced Search Cle
Allium		Tree		gint i rouuct			rrequenti	Dought To		¢	
											侖
Alstroemeria										•	a
Alstroemeria Arrangement Comestible:	s										_
	s									•	<u></u>
Arrangement Comestibles	S									0	-
Arrangement Comestibles Arreglos Comestibles	S									0	-
Arrangement Comestibles Arreglos Comestibles Artichoke	S									0 0 0 0 0	
Arrangement Comestibles Arregios Comestibles Artichoke Asparagus	s									0 0 0 0	
Arrangement Comestibles Arreglos Comestibles Artichoke Asparagus Beans	s										
Arrangement Comestibles Arreglos Comestibles Artichoke Asparagus Beans Blackberries	S										
Arrangement Comestibles Arreglos Comestibles Artichoke Asparagus Beans Blackberries Bleu Cheese									* 4 •		

Manage which items to appear with this item in the Frequently Bought Together section.

1. Login the Marketplace website. Dashboard page is display.



- 2. Click on the **Personalization** link under the **Marketing** tab. Personalization page is display.
- 3. Click on the manage link of any product and select Frequently bought tab
- 4. Now select Manage link from the frequently bought page.
- 5. Select any of the following details.
 - **Product Name:** Enter the product name.
 - **SKU:** Enter the SKU for any product.
 - **Category:** Select any category from the drop down.
- 6. Click **search** button, Categories is display in the unassociated product section.
- 7. Select any two products from the unassociated section and click on the Add button.
- 8. Here we can select maximum two products.
- 9. Click **Save** button Associated Product is display in the frequently bought list.

MULTIFRONT®	2 Dashboard	C Setup	Linventory	Marketing	Orders	Vendors	C Reports	Advanced	💄 Hello admin123! 🌣 Account 😨 Help 🕒 Log off
Associated Products	s for Alliun	n							
Manage which items to ap	pear with this	item in the	Frequently	Bought Tog	ether secti	on.			
Search									
Product Name									
SKU									
Category	All				▼				
			SEAR	CH CL	EAR				
Alstroemeria Arrangement Comestible Asparagus Beans Blackberries Bleu Cheese Brie Broccoli Cabernet Sauvignon Carnotions Carrots Champagne Chardonnay		Arreglos Artichok	Comestible e SUBN	Ţ	• •				
	nmerce							Powered by	y Znode. © Copyright 2015, Znode LLC, All Rights Reserved.



3.7 SEO Settings

Search Engine Optimization (SEO) is the science of getting a web site to rank high in search results. Users rely on the top search engines (like Google and Yahoo) to find what they're looking for.

Optimizing a website primarily involves editing its content and HTML coding to both increase its relevance to specific keywords and to remove barriers to the indexing activities of search engines. These include filling your site with quality content, choosing correct keywords, page titles, meta tags and internal link structures.

Using the links in this section you can manage the Search Engine Optimization (SEO) settings for your Marketplace.

3.7.1 **Default SEO Settings**

Default SEO settings page allow you to set default meta tags for each page in your storefront. These settings can also be overridden in the SEO section of the Product, Category and Content admin pages.

You can add substitution variables in your default Meta tag text that will be substituted with the appropriate values at runtime when the page is displayed. For example "Shop now at mystore.com for <NAME>" will have the Product Name substituted into the Meta tag when the product page is displayed.

Substitution Variables:

<NAME> - Will substitute the Product Name, Category Name or Content Page title. <PRODUCT_NUM> - Will substitute the Product Number (only for Product Pages). <SKU> - Will substitute the Product SKU (only for Product Pages). <BRAND> - Will substitute the Product Brand (only for Product Pages).

To set the default SEO settings for your storefront:

- 1. Login to the Marketplace administration website. The **Dashboard** page is displayed.
- 2. On the top menu, click **Default Settings** under **Marketing**. The **Default SEO Settings** page is displayed.
- 3. Select Store: Select the store from the drop-down list to set its default SEO settings..

4. Enter the following details under SEO Product Settings:

- SEO Product Title: Enter the SEO product title.
- SEO Product Description: Enter the SEO product description.
- SEO Product Keyword: Enter the SEO product keyword.
- 5. Enter the following details under **SEO Department Settings**:
 - SEO Category Title: Enter the SEO department title.
 - SEO Category Description: Enter the SEO department description.
 - SEO Category Keyword: Enter the SEO department keyword.

6. Enter the following details under **SEO Content Settings**:

• SEO Content Title: Enter the SEO content title.





- SEO Content Keyword: Enter the SEO content keyword.
- 7. Click Submit. The Search Engine Optimization (SEO) page is displayed.

MULTIFRONT®	2 Dashboard	C Setup	inventory	Marketing	Orders	🕌 Vendors	Ceports	ø Advanced	👤 Hello admin123! 🌣 Account 😨 Help 🕞 Log off
Manage SEO									
Optimize your store for sea	rch engines s	o visitors (can find you	r store.					
Default Settings Proc	ducts Cate	egories	Content P	ages 30	1 URL Red	lirect			
									SUBMIT CANCEL
Store Settings							Default C	ontent Page S	Settings 😢
Store Name	Fine Foo	ds			•		SEO Cont	ent Title	
Default Product Settings	0						SEO Cont	ent Description	n
SEO Product Title							SEO Cont	ent Keyword	
SEO Product Description									
SEO Product Keyword									
Default Category Setting	s 😧								
SEO Category Title									
SEO Category Description									
SEO Category Keyword									
									SUBMIT CANCEL
	merce							Powered by	Znode. © Copyright 2015, Znode LLC, All Rights Reserved.

Onode[®]



3.7.2 **Product SKU Settings**

To manage product SEO settings:

- 1. Login to the Marketplace administration website. The **Dashboard** page is displayed.
- 2. On the top menu, click **Product Settings** under **Marketing**. The **Product SEO Settings** page is displayed listing all the available products in the storefront.
- 3. To search for a product do the following, else skip to step 4:
 - Enter any or all of the following keywords: **Product Name**, **Product Number** and **SKU**.
 - Select any or all from the following: Catalog, Brand, Product Type and Category.
 - Click Submit. The Products page is displayed listing all the products matching the above search criteria.
- 4. Click **Manage** on the product to manage its SEO settings. The **Edit Product SEO Settings** page is displayed.
- 5. Edit the following details:
 - Product Name: Edit the product.
 - Title for Search Engines: Edit the title. Leave this section blank if unsure.
 - Keywords for Search Engines: Enter comma separated keywords. Leave this section blank if unsure.
 - **Description for Search Engines**: Edit the description. Leave this section blank if unsure.
 - SEO friendly name for the URL: Edit the search engine friendly, static URL. Use only characters a-z and 0-9. Use "-" instead of spaces. Do not use a file extension or parameters in your product name.
 - Short Description: Edit the short description for the product, if it has one. The description should be less than 100 characters.
 - Long Description: Edit the detailed description for the product in this Rich Text Box.
 - **Product Features**: Edit the product's features. This will be displayed under a "Features" tab on the product page in the storefront.
 - **Product Specifications**: Edit the product's specification. This will be displayed under a "Specifications" tab on the product page in the storefront.
 - Additional Information: Edit the additional information. This will be displayed under a "Additional Information" tab on the product page in the storefront.
- 6. Click Submit. The Product SEO Settings page is displayed.





3.7.3 Category SEO Settings

To edit department SEO settings:

- 1. Login to the Marketplace administration website. The **Dashboard** page is displayed.
- 2. On the top menu, click **Department Settings** under **Marketing**. The **Category SEO Settings** page is displayed listing all the available categories in the storefront.
- 3. To search for a category do the following, else skip to step 4:
 - Enter the category Name.
 - Catalog: Select a catalog from the drop-down list.
 - Click **Submit**. The **category SEO Settings** page is displayed listing all the categories matching the above search criteria.
- Click Edit on the category to edit its SEO settings. The Edit category SEO Settings page is displayed.
- 5. Edit the following details:
 - **Category Title**: Enter a title for the category page. (ex: "Dazzling Jewelry"). Leave blank, if you do not want to display the title.
 - Title for Search Engines: Enter a title. Leave this section blank if unsure.
 - Keywords for Search Engines: Enter comma separated keywords. Leave this section blank if unsure.
 - **Description for Search Engines**: Enter a description. Leave this section blank if unsure.
 - SEO friendly name for the URL: Use only characters a-z and 0-9. Use "-" instead of spaces. Do not use a file extension or parameters in your url name.
 - Short Description: Enter an optional short description (less than 100 characters) to be displayed in the category listing grid.
 - Long Description: You can enter rich text and upload images using the editor. This will allow you to create a splash page for your category or provide a text introduction that will show above your products. You may leave this field blank.
- 6. Click **Submit**. The **Category SEO Settings** page is displayed.

nod	e°		Znode - Marketing N
NULTIFRO	DNT® 🙆 🔅 Dashboard Setup	🔋 🚮 ┥ 🌺 🗳 Inventory Marketing Orders Vendors Reports Ad	Image: Second system Image: Hello admin12345! vanced Image: Account Image: Orgin system
Ianage SEC)		
ptimize your sto	ore for search engines so visitors o	an find your store.	
Default Setting	s Products Categories	Content Pages 301 URL Redirect	
		-	
pdate Category	y level SEO settings such as title, o	lescription, meta tags and page URL.	
Search			
lame		Catalog	SEARCH CLEAR
		All	Advanced Search Clear
d	Name	Enabled	Manage
94	Reds	×	(*)
)4	Reds	×	0
5	Whites	 Image: A set of the set of the	•
95	Whites	×	<u>ې</u>
	Whites	✓	0
95			
	Whites	*	•
95 95 96	Whites Bubbly	✓ ×	
95			0
95	Bubbly	×	0

Powered by Znode. Copyright 2015, Znode LLC, All Rights Reserved.



3.7.4 Content Page SEO Settings

To edit content page SEO settings:

- 1. Login to the Marketplace administration website. The **Dashboard** page is displayed.
- 2. On the top menu, click **Page Settings** under **Marketing**. The **Content Page SEO Settings** page is displayed listing all the available pages in the storefront.
- 3. Click Edit on the page name to edit its SEO settings. The Edit Page is displayed.
- 4. Edit the following details:
 - **Page Title**: Edit the page title. This will be displayed at the beginning of the page. Leave this field blank if you do not want to display the title.
 - SEO title for the page: Edit the title. This title will be used for search engine optimization. Leave blank if unsure.
 - Meta Keywords: Edit the comma separated keywords for the search engines to index on your page. Leave blank if unsure.
 - Meta Description: Edit the description for search engine listings. Leave blank if unsure.
 - SEO friendly name for the URL: Edit the search engine friendly, static URL. Use only characters a-z and 0-9. Use "-" instead of spaces. Do not use a file extension or parameters in your product name.
 - **Page content**: Edit the page content. Using this WYSIWYG editor, you can easily add rich content such as text, images, flash movies and document links.
- 5. Click Submit. The Content Page SEO Settings page is displayed.

Manage S	ur store for search engir		oop find your	r otoro									
Optimize yo	ur store for search engin	ies so visitors	can inu you	r store.									
Default Se	ettings Products	Categories	Content P	ages 30	1 URL Red	direct							
Update Cor	ntent Page level SEO set	ttings such as	title, descrip	tion, meta ta	gs and pag	ge URL.							
										Advar	iced Se	arch I (Cle
ID	Page Name				Store I	Name			Manage			aren re	
23	aboutus				Fine Fo	oods			•				
24	help				Fine Fo	oods			o –				
25	termsofservice				Fine Fo	oods			0				
26	returnpolicy				Fine Fo	oods			•				
27	privacypolicy				Fine Fo	oods			¢ 👘				
28	Certification				Fine Fo	oods			¢				
29	Home				Fine Fo	oods			•				
30	Home				Wine 8	Cheese			o				
31	Home				Nut Wr	nolesaler			•				
32	aboutus				Wine 8	Cheese			•				
Show 1	0 🔻 Per Page							€ ₹	Page	1	/6		₩

© Copyright 2015, Znode LLC, All Rights Reserved



3.7.5 **301 URL Redirect Settings**

Once a search engine indexes your page you want to be able to keep those search rankings even if your page URL changes. 301 redirects are a way to tell the search engines that "this page has been permanently moved to a new URL". This allows you to type in a new friendly URL for a product or category and have people or search engines automatically redirected to the new URL even if they type in the old URL.

To add URL 301 redirects:

- 1. Login to the Marketplace administration website.. The **Marketplace Dashboard** page is displayed.
- 2. On the top menu, click **301 Redirects** under **SEO**. The **URL 301 Redirects** page is displayed listing all the available URL redirects in the storefront.
- 3. Click Add URL 301 Redirect. The Add URL 301 Redirect page is displayed.

4. Enter the following details:

- URL to redirect From: Enter the URL from where you want to redirect. Ensure that you include the .aspx file extension. Note that this only works on internal top level pages such as "apple.aspx". You can not include directory names in the redirect.
- URL to Redirect To: Enter the URL to where you want to redirect. Ensure that you include the .aspx file extension. Like the From URL this must be a top level page name to direct to such as "my-apple.aspx".
- Enable this Redirection: Select to enable this redirect.
- 5. Click **Submit**. The **URL 301 Redirects** page is displayed listing the newly added URL redirect.

Note: To edit URL 301 redirects:

- 1. Login to the Marketplace administration website. The **Dashboard** page is displayed.
- On the top menu, click URL 301 Redirects under SEO. The URL 301 Redirects page is displayed listing all the available URL redirects in the storefront.
- 3. Click Edit on the URL redirect to edit it. The Edit URL 301 Redirect page is displayed.
- 4. Edit the following details:
 - Enter URL to Redirect From: Edit the URL from where you want to redirect. Ensure that you include the .aspx file extension.
 - Enter URL to Redirect To: Edit the URL to where you want to redirect. Ensure that you include the .aspx file extension.
 - Enable this Redirection: Select to enable this redirect.
- 5. Click **Submit**. The **URL 301 Redirects** page is displayed.

		Hello admin123 Letts Advanced	! 🌣 Account 😨 Help 🕞 Log off
Manage SEO			
Optimize your store for search engi	ines so visitors can find your store.		
Default Settings Products	Categories Content Pages 301 URL Redirect		
301 URL Redirect			+ ADD
Search			
From URL	To URL	URLType All	▼
SEARCH CLEAR			Advanced Search Clear
ID From URL	To URL	Enabled	Edit Delete
3 product/hp9/561	product/hp99/561	4 4	 ✓ ∅ ∅
5 product/Delicious12/329 Show 10 V Per Page	product/Delicious128/329	• •	
NODE [®] relevant ecommerce		Powered by Znode. © Copyright 2	115, Znode LLC, All Rights Reserved.
) ☆ 🗊 ⊲ 🍪 🔮		115, Znode LLC, All Rights Reserved. ! ✿ Account ♀ Help ♀ Log off
MULTIFRONT® Dashbo		🗿 👤 Hello admin123	
MULTIFRONT® Cashbo Add URL 301 Redirect General Information		🗿 👤 Hello admin123	
MULTIFRONT® Dashbo Add URL 301 Redirect General Information URL to Redirect From * This is the old urf for the product / category		🗿 👤 Hello admin123	
MULTIFRONT® Dashbo Dashbo Add URL 301 Redirect General Information URL to Redirect From * This is the old url for the product / category (Example for category : category/indis/fruit or fruits or could be		🗿 👤 Hello admin123	
MULTIFRONT® Dashbo Dashbo Add URL 301 Redirect General Information URL to Redirect From * This is the old urt for the product / category (Example for category : category/fullis/fruit or fruits or could be invalid Urt) URL to Redirect To *		🗿 👤 Hello admin123	
MULTIFRONT® Dashbo Dashbo Add URL 301 Redirect General Information URL to Redirect From * This is the old url for the product / category (Example for category : category/furits/fruit or fruits or could be invalid Url) URL to Redirect To * This is the new url for the product / category (Example for product :		🗿 👤 Hello admin123	
MULTIFRONT® Dashbo Dashbo Add URL 301 Redirect General Information URL to Redirect From * This is the old url for the product / category (Example for category : category/fruits/fruit or fruits or could be invalid Url) URL to Redirect To * This is the new url for the product / category (Example for product : product/strawberry/329 or strawberry , needs to be valid url)	oard Setup Inventory Marketing Orders Vendors Repo	🗿 👤 Hello admin123	
MULTIFRONT® Dashbo Dashbo Add URL 301 Redirect General Information URL to Redirect From * This is the old url for the product / category (Example for category : category/fruits/fruit or fruits or could be invalid Url) URL to Redirect To * This is the new url for the product / category (Example for product : product/strawberry/329 or strawberry , needs to be valid url)	oard Setup Inventory Marketing Orders Vendors Repo	🗿 👤 Hello admin123	
	oard Setup Inventory Marketing Orders Vendors Repo	🗿 👤 Hello admin123	
MULTIFRONT® Dashbo Dashbo Add URL 301 Redirect General Information URL to Redirect From * This is the old url for the product / category (Example for category : category/fruits/fruit or fruits or could be invalid Url) URL to Redirect To * This is the new url for the product / category (Example for product : product/strawberry/329 or strawberry , needs to be valid url)	oard Setup Inventory Marketing Orders Vendors Repo	🗿 👤 Hello admin123	
MULTIFRONT® Dashbo Dashbo Add URL 301 Redirect General Information URL to Redirect From * This is the old url for the product / category (Example for category : category/fruits/fruit or fruits or could be invalid Url) URL to Redirect To * This is the new url for the product / category (Example for product : product/strawberry/320 or strawberry , needs to be valid url)	oard Setup Inventory Marketing Orders Vendors Repo	🗿 👤 Hello admin123	
MULTIFRONT® Dashbo Dashbo Add URL 301 Redirect General Information URL to Redirect From * This is the old url for the product / category (Example for category : category/fruits/fruit or fruits or could be invalid Url) URL to Redirect To * This is the new url for the product / category (Example for product : product/strawberry/320 or strawberry , needs to be valid url)	oard Setup Inventory Marketing Orders Vendors Repo	🗿 👤 Hello admin123	
MULTIFRONT® Dashbo Dashbo Add URL 301 Redirect General Information URL to Redirect From * This is the old url for the product / category (Example for category : category)(fults/fruit or fruits or could be invalid Url) URL to Redirect To * This is the new url for the product / category (Example for product : product/strawbery/320 or strawberry , needs to be valid url)	oard Setup Inventory Marketing Orders Vendors Repo	🗿 👤 Hello admin123	

© Copyright 2015, Znode LLC, All Rights Reserved



3.8 Affiliate Tracking

Affiliate tracking data that has been collected on the site. You can use this data in your favorite reporting tool to analyze site traffic.

To download tracking data:

- 1. Login to the Marketplace administration website. The **Dashboard** page is displayed.
- 2. On the top menu, click **Tracking Data** under **Marketing**. The Affiliate **Tracking** page is displayed.
- 3. Enter the following details:
 - Begin Date: Enter the begin date from when you want the Tracking data, in MM/DD/YYYY format.
 - End Date: Enter the end date till when you want the Tracking data, in MM/DD/YYYY format.
 - File Type: Select the format of the download file from the drop-down list.
- 4. Click Download Tracking Data. The Download file dialog box opens.
- 5. Click **Save**. The **Save As** dialog box opens. Choose a location and enter the file name. Click **Save**. The file is now saved to the specified location.

MULTIFRONT®	2 Dashboard	C Setup	inventory	Marketing	Orders	Vendors	C Reports	🔗 Advanced	👤 Hello admin123! 🌣 Account 🔮 Help 🕞 Log of
Affiliate Tracking									
Download affiliate tracking	data from you	r site.							
Affiliate Tracking									
Begin Date									
End Date									
FileTypeld		Micros	oft Excel (.xl:	s)				•	
						SUB			
						208		ANCEL	

Onode[®]

3.9 Google Site Map

This page will create the XML Site Map file for the Google XML Site Map / Product Feed store in the content folder.

To generate Google site map:

- 1. Login to the Marketplace administration website. The **Dashboard** page is displayed.
- 2. On the top menu, click Generate Google Site Map under Marketing. The Generate Google Site Map page is displayed.
- 3. Enter the following details:
 - Change Frequency of the page: Select the frequency of the page change.
 - Last Modification: Select the modification date and time.
 - Priority: Select the priority of the page
 - Type of XML Site Map: Select Google XML Site Map to generate site map for content or category page.
 - Select Google Product feed to generate product feed.
 - XML file name: Enter the file name in which you wanted the files to be generated.
 - Store: You can select multiple store.
- 4. Click **Submit**. On success you will be shown a message and link to the generated files.

MULTIFRONT [®] Oashbo	🛟 ard Setup Ir	iventory Marketing	 Image: Arrow of the second seco	C Reports	Ø Advanced	💄 Heilo admin123! 🌣 Account 🕑 Help 🕞 Log off
Google Site Map						
The XML site map is used by Google	e to index your we	ebsite.				
General Information						
Frequency	Daily			•		
Last Modification	None					
	Use the dat	abase update date				
	Use date /	time of this update				
Priority	Select Priority			•		
Type of XML Site Map	Xml Site Map			•		
XML Site Map	Category	Content Pa	ages			
XML File Name						
Example : MySiteMap (Do not specify file extension)						
Stores	 All Stores 					
			SUBMIT CANO	EL		
					Powered by 2	Znode. © Copyright 2015, Znode LLC, All Rights Reserved.



3.10 Store Locator

The **Store Locator** page allows you to add and manage your stores. All your stores will be displayed in the Store Locator.

Note: Before using the Store Locator you first need to purchase and load zip code data. Visit our knowledge base for instructions on where to obtain data and load it.

3.10.1 **View Store Locators**

To view the stores in the storefront:

- 1. Login to the Marketplace administration website. The **Dashboard** page is displayed.
- 2. On the top menu, click **Store Locator** under **Marketing**. The **Store Locator** page is displayed listing all the stores in the Marketplace.

MULTIFRONT®	Dashboard	C Setup	inventory	🗊 Marketing	Orders	Vendors	C Reports	📀 Advanced	👤 Hello admin123!	🌣 Account 🕑 Help 🕞 Log off
Store Locator 2 Manage locations of your	physical stores	that can	then be sear	ched via a s	tore locato	ır.				+ ADD
Search										
Store Name			Ci	ty				-	State	
Zip Code										
										SEARCH CLEAR
										Advanced Search Clear
Store Name	Ci	y	State	i	Zip Code		ls Ac	tive	Manage	Delete
Fine Foods	Je	na	LA	1	71342		× .		•	â
Show 10 Ver F	age								📢 🕴 🖣 Pag	e 1 /1 🕨 🗎 🗰

Powered by Znode. © Copyright 2015, Znode LLC, All Rights Reserved.



3.10.2 Add New Store Locator

To add a store:

- 1. Login to the Marketplace administration website. The **Dashboard** page is displayed.
- 2. On the top menu, click **Store Locator** under **Marketing**. The **Store Locator** page is displayed listing all the stores in the storefront.
- 3. Click Add New Store Location. The Add Store Location page is displayed.
- 4. Enter the following details:
 - Select Store
 - Store Name
 - Address Line 1
 - Address Line 2
 - Address Line 3
 - City
 - State / Province
 - Zip / Postal Code
 - Phone Number
 - Fax Number
 - Contact Name
 - **Display Order**: Enter the order that this store should be displayed in the search results. Stores are sorted from lowest to highest.
 - Display Store: Select to display this store in the store locator search results.
 - Select an Image: Click Browse, under the Store Image section. The Choose file dialog box opens. Choose a location and enter the filename of the store image to upload. Click Open. The location of the image is now displayed next to the Browse button.

Note: Only JPG, GIF and PNG images are supported. Make sure your image is 1.5 Mb in size or less.

Click **Submit**. The **Store Locator** page is displayed listing the newly added store.

Znode - Marketing Manual

MULTIFRONT®	2 Dashboard	Ö Setup	Linventory	Marketing	Orders	🔏 Vendors	Ceports	Advanced				L Hello admin12345!	🕒 Log off
Add Store Location													
General Information													
Select Store	Fine Foods				•								
Store Name * Will be displayed in search results. For example: "Maxwell Foods - NYC".													
Address Line 1													
Address Line 2													
Address Line 3													
City													
State / Province													
Zip / Postal Code													
Phone Number													
Fax Number													
Contact Name													
Display Order *													
Enter the order that this store should be displayed in the search results. Stores are sorted from lowest to highest.													
Display Store Check this box to display this store in the store locator search results.	Display this	store in sea	arch results										
Store Image													
Upload a suitable image for your S file size should be less than 1.5 M correctly.													
Select an option	Upload New	Image											
	No Image												
Select Image	UPLOAD												
			SUBM	T CANCE	iL								
	nmerce								P	owered by Znode. ©	Copyright 20	15, Znode LLC, All Righ	ts Reserved.

3.10.3 Edit Store

To edit a store:

Pnode[®]

- 1. Login to the Marketplace administration website. The **Dashboard** page is displayed.
- 2. On the top menu, click **Store Locator** under **Marketing**. The **Store Locator** page is displayed listing all the stores in the storefront.
- 3. Click **Manage** on the store you want to edit. The **Manage Store** page is displayed.
- 4. Edit the following details:
 - Select Store
 - Store Name
 - Address Line 1
 - Address Line 2
 - Address Line 3
 - City
 - State
 - Zip Code
 - Phone Number
 - Fax Number
 - Contact Name
 - **Display Order**: Edit the order that this store should be displayed in the search results. Stores are sorted from lowest to highest.
 - Display Store: Select to display this store in the store locator search results.
 - Select an Image: Select Keep Current Image to retain this store image. OR

To change the store image, select **Upload New Image**. **Select an Image** field is displayed. Click **Browse**. The **Choose file** dialog box opens. Choose a location and enter the filename of the store image to upload. Click **Open**. The location of the image is now displayed next to the **Browse** button.

Note: Only JPG, GIF and PNG images are supported. Make sure your image is 1.5 Mb in size or less.

5. Click **Submit**. The **Store Locator** page is displayed listing the newly edited store.

2node[®]

Znode - Marketing Manual

MULTIFRONT®) 🥹 Dashboard	C Setup	Linventory	Marketing	Orders	284 Vendors	C Reports	Advanced	L Hello admin12345! ✿ Account ❷ Help ✑ Log off
Edit Store Location									
General Information									
Select Store	Fine Foods				•				
Store Name * Will be displayed in search results. For example: "Maxwell Foods - NYC".	Fine Foods								
Address Line 1	Pleasant Road								
Address Line 2									
Address Line 3									
City	Jena								
State / Province	LA								
Zip / Postal Code	71342								
Phone Number									
Fax Number									
Contact Name	123458789								
Display Order *	1								
Enter the order that this store should be displayed in the search results. Stores are sorted from lowest to highest.									
Display Store Check this box to display this store in the store locator search results.	✓ Display this s	itore in sea	irch results						
Store Image									
Upload a suitable image for your file size should be less than 1.5 correctly.									
	Select an option Keep Current Upload New II								
	No Image	u -							
			SUBM	T CANC	3				



3.10.4 **Delete Store Locator**

To delete a store:

- 1. Login to the Marketplace administration website. The **Dashboard** page is displayed.
- 2. On the top menu, click **Store Locator** under **Marketing**. The **Store Locator** page is displayed listing all the stores in the storefront.
- 3. Click **Delete** on the store you want to delete. The **Delete Store** page is displayed.
- 4. Click **Delete** to confirm. The **Store Locator** page is displayed with the deleted store removed from the list.

MULTIFRONT®	2 Dashboard	Setup	Linventory	Marketing	Orders	Vendors	C Reports	Advanced	👤 Hello admin123!	🌣 Account 🕜 Help 🕞 Log off
Store Locator Q Manage locations of your	physical stores	that can f	hen be sear	ched via a s	tore locato	r.				+ ADD
Search										
Store Name			Cit	ty					State	
Zip Code										
										SEARCH CLEAR
										Advanced Search Clear
Store Name	Cit	ty	State	i	Zip Code		ls Ac	tive	Manage	Delete
Fine Foods	Jei	na	LA		71342		× .		0	
Show 10 Ver F	age								📢 🖣 Pag	e 1 /1 • •

Powered by Znode. © Copyright 2015, Znode LLC, All Rights Reserved.



3.11 **Email Templates**

The **Email Templates** are use for the messages that are send to the Users/Customers.

MULTIFRONT®		Ç Setup I		keting Orders	Nendors	(Reports	O Advanced	مر€ Plugins			L Hello admin12345! ✿ Account Support	🧿 Help 🕞 Log off
Email Templates Email Templates are used as basic n	economic that an	o cond to use										+ ADD
	nessayes mar an	e sena to ase	16.									
Search												*
File Name			SEARCH	CLEAR								
			SEARCH	CELAR								
											,	Advanced Search Clear
File Name									Preview	Edit	Delete	
AccountActivatiedNotification.htm									P	l de la constance de la consta	Ê	
AdminResetPassword.htm									P	1	â	
AdminResetPassword_en.htm									-	1	â	
ApproveMultipleProducts.html									-	1	ŵ	
ApproveSingleProduct.html									-	1	â	
NewUserAccount_en.htm									P	1	â	
OrderStatusNotification.htm									-	1	ŵ	
ProductAddedByVendor.html									-	1	â	
ProductCompare.html									P	1	â	
Receipt.htm									.	<i>\$</i>	ŵ	
Receipt_en.htm									P	1	â	
Receipt_mobile.htm									—	ø	â	
ReisenPasswol@x&itndatroin.html									-	1	亩	
ResetPassword_en.htm									P	1	â	
ResetPassword_es.htm									P	ø	亩	
ResetPassword_fr.htm									.	1	â	
RMAReport.htm									P	ø	亩	
RMAReport_en.htm									—	ø	Ō	
RMAReport_es.htm									P	ø	â	
RMAReport_fr.htm									P	ø	谊	
Test-Demo.html									P	ø	ā	
TrackingNumber.htm									P	ø	â	
UserRegistrationEmailTemplate.htm	l.								P	ø	谊	
VendorUserEmailTemplate.htm									P		â	

3.11.1 Add New Email Template

1. Login to the Marketplace administration website. The **Dashboard** page is displayed.

2. On the top menu, click on the Email Templates under the Marketing. The Email

Templates page is display listing all the templates in the storefront

3. Click on the Add button to create new template for the store



MULTIFRONT®	2 Dashboard	🗘 Setup	inventory	Marketing	d Orders	🔉 Vendors	e Reports	ø Advanced	"F Plugins		⊈ Hello admin12345! ✿ Account ੵ Support � Help ॒ Log off
Add Email Template											
Template Details											
File Name *											
Template Content											
File - Edit - Insert - View											
Service Servic			E • 1≣ •	1 I d	2						
🖶 🏵 🖬 🗛 - 🗛 -	\odot										
р					Words: D	.41					
				SUBMIT	CANCEL						

4. Enter the following details:

- File Name : Enter the file name for the template
- **Template Content:** Enter the content for the Email in the html format.

5. Click on the Submit button. Newly added template will display in the list

3.11.2 Edit Email Template

To update the Email Template, update the following details

- File Name : Can not change the file name for the template
- **Template Content:** Enter the content for the Email in the html format.
 - 6. Click on the Submit button. Updated email template will display in the list.



3.11.3 **Preview Email Template**

1. Login to the Marketplace administration website. The Dashboard page is displayed.

2. On the top menu, click on the Email Templates under the Marketing. The Email

Templates page is display listing all the templates in the storefront

3. Click on the Preview link. Here Email Template is display.

VIULTERUNT	🎱 🗘 hboard Setup	inventory	🐖 Marketing	d Orders	202 Vendors	C Reports	🤌 Advanced	پ Plugins			L Hello admin12345! ✿ Account │ Support │	❷ Help G+ Log o
Email Templates Email Templates are used as basic mess	ages that are send t	o users.										+ ADD
Search	5 Account Activa	-	nrome						_ = X			•
File Name	🗋 about blan	k								_		
	Αссοι	Int Activ	/ation									
											Ac	vanced Search Cl
File Name	Dear #Billi	ngFirstName	#,							Edit	Delete	
12.html	This email	is to inform y	ou that your	account ha	as been acti	vated and y	ou can now lo	g in.		1	â	
AccountActivatiedNotification.htm										1	â	
AdminResetPassword.htm	Thank you									1	â	
AdminResetPassword_en.htm	Admin									1	â	
ApproveMultipleProducts.html										1		
ApproveSingleProduct.html										1	â	
finename.html										1	ŵ	
NewUserAccount_en.htm										1	â	
OrderStatusNotification.htm										1	前	
ProductAddedByVendor.html										1	â	
ProductCompare.html										1	â	
ProductsAddedByFranchisee.html										1	Ê	
Product_Details.html										1	â	
Receipt.htm										/	â	
Receipt_en.htm										1	â	
Receipt_es.htm										1	ŵ	

© Copyright 2015, Znode LLC, All Rights Reserved



3.11.4 **Delete Template**

1. Login to the Marketplace administration website. The **Dashboard** page is displayed.

2. On the top menu, click on the Email Templates under the Marketing. The Email

Templates page is display listing all the templates in the storefront

3. Click on the Delete link to delete any template from the list

4. Click on the OK button to delete available template in the list.

MULTIFRONT®	2 Dashboard	Ç Setup	inventory	Marketing	d Orders	🍇 Vendors	C Reports	E Advanced	📕 Plugins			≗ Hello admin12345! ✿ Account Support ❷ Help	o C+ Log of
Email Templates Email Templates are used as basic	messages that	are send to) users.										♦ ADD
Search													~
File Name			SEARCH	I CLEAR									
File Name													
					Confir	m Delete?			×		Ø	Ť.	
								ll ha haalaa addii			I	Ξ.	
						Some associated functionality will be brake while deleting the templates.					Ø	ΰ.	
					Are yo	u sure you wa	int to delete 1	the template?			ø	ά i	
											ø	亩	
								C	K CANCEL		Ø	亩	
											I	亩	
											I	â	
									—		I	Ô	
									—		I	â	
											Ø	Ô	

Note : To add deleted Email Template so click on the Add button and click on the File Name drop down. Here all the deleted templates are display in the drop down.